Jackie Harrison

From: Councillor Support

Sent: Friday, 12 September 2025 08:31 a.m.

To: Council 2022-2025 (Elected Members); Executive Leadership Team (ELT)
Subject: SH88 work affecting Roseneath

Attachments: SH88 - District Road closed.docx

Kia ora koutou,

Please see below information provided to Cr Walker regarding SH88 work affecting Roseneath for your information.

- SH88 section - Total cost, including the materials already purchased and upcoming work to install them -

approx. $4.2m
- Section 5, Roseneath — completed earlier this year by Downer —approx. S1M
- Section 4, St Leonards — currently underway by Downer — approx.53M

Previous design costs — approx. $500k

Remaining sections (from Ellesmere Rd reservoir in Ravensbourne to St Leonards) — estimated cost $12M

All to be completed by end 2027/2028, subject to budget etc.

This watermain renewal is part of the Port Chalmers Water Supply project in the LTP.

Simon Hood

Capital Delivery Project Coordinator
3 Waters
Dunedin City Council

50 The Octagon, Dunedin; P O Box 5045, Dunedin 9054, New Zealand
Telephone: 03 477 4000; Fax: 03 474 3366
Email: water.capitalprojects@dcc.govt.nz; www.dunedin.govt.nz

5% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Steve Walker <Steve.Walker@dcc.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 10 September 2025 6:08 p.m.

To: Water Capital Projects <Water.capitalprojects@dcc.govt.nz>; Ange McErlane <ange@angemc.nz>
Cc: Paul Henderson <Paul.Henderson@dcc.govt.nz>

Subject: Re: SH88 work affecting Roseneath

Can you give me a rough $ amount for the work (the whole new connection including St Leonards and
Roseneath work) please, doesn’t have to be bang on, just roughly.

It's useful for me when I'm talking to people about roadworks to be able say: "you do realise this is
excellent news that the DCC are investing $xxx millions in water resilience / future proofing for OUR

community.

Cheers.
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From: Water Capital Projects <Water.capitalprojects@dcc.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2025 4:45:48 PM

To: Ange McErlane <ange@angemc.nz>; Steve Walker <Steve.Walker@dcc.govt.nz>
Cc: Paul Henderson <Paul.Henderson@dcc.govt.nz>

Subject: SH88 work affecting Roseneath

Hi there,

Sorry, | meant to get in touch with you earlier regarding the upcoming work on SH88 near Roseneath. As per the
media release, from Monday 15/09 we will be working on SH88 from District Road back towards St Leonards.
McConnell Dowell are the contractor undertaking this work. This is part of the wider programme to renew the main
West Harbour drinking water distribution main. It carries on from work carried out in Roseneath earlier this year,
and proceeds to connect up to the work currently underway by Downer in St Leonards.

| have attached a copy of the letter delivered to Roseneath residents explaining how this will affect them for the first
10 weeks (approx.) of this work, they will need to access / exit St Leonards via Shandon Street rather than District

Road.

TMC who are managing the Traffic Management have worked in with NZTA, Port Otago and the ORC (public buses)
to keep them informed. They also attended the Dunedin Cruise Ship meeting to help keep the tourism community
up to date.

Ange — John McAndrew mentioned you may have some questions or concerns regarding alternate routes to / from
town?

If you have any questions, please let me know so | can help follow up. If any residents would like further info, please
encourage them to email water.capitalprojects@dcc.govt.nz

Cheers,

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
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08 September 2025

Dear Resident

WEST HARBOUR WATER MAIN — SH88

As part of the DCC 3 Waters capital works programme to replace pipes across Dunedin, work is

underway to renew the West Harbour water distribution main. Work will commence shortly to
install a new water main along SH88 between Roseneath and St Leonards, starting at District Road:

.

Construction is planned to begin from Monday 15th September 2025. This is a continuation of the
work carried out in this area earlier this year. Please note that from 9am on this date, District Road
will be closed to all through traffic.

SH88 will be reduced to one lane during this work, which is expected to be completed in June 2026.
The contract for this work has been awarded to McConnell Dowell. The initial work is planned to
start at the corner of District Road and SH88, working back towards St Leonards. It is expected that
this first stage of work will take up to 10 weeks. During this time, access to and from Roseneath will
only be available via Shandon Road, including public transport. There will be detour signs and
reduced speed limits in place to help with this.

For further information regarding bus services during this time, please visit the ORC Bus website at
https://www.orc.govt.nz/orbus/dunedin-bus-timetables/

If you have any questions or concerns about this project, please feel free to contact our customer
services team on 03 477 4000 or email the project team at water.capitalprojects@dcc.govt.nz

Yours faithfully
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Simon Hood
CAPITAL DELIVERY PROJECT COORDINATOR
3 Waters

50 The Octagon | PO Box 5045 | Dunedin 9054, New Zealand | T 03 4774000 | E dcc@dcc.govt.nz | www.dunedin.govt.nz
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